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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 9:49 AM
To: ‘Jorge Brea'

Subject: RE: Changing of Addresses
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your email,
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section to update your principal address.

If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out a "Change of Registered
Agent/Registered Office” form and pay the statutory filing fee. Forms are available from our web page at:
www.sunbiz.org. Click on: "Print Filing Forms"; "Florida Limited Liability Company/LLC"; and then

“Change of a Registered Agent.

Thank You,

Cathy Mitchell

Softwaore Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jorge Brea [mailto:jorge@symphonicdistribution.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 9:09 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: Changing of Addresses
Importance: High

| would like to change the PRINCIPAL ADDRESS and the REGISTERED AGENT ADDRESS for Symphonic Distribution LLC.

Flling Information

Document Number L07000107037
FEI/EIN Number 261342503

Principal Address:
26829 Tanic Drive, Suite 102
Wesley Chapel FL 33544

esley Chapel FL 33544
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